Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 3:20 PM

To: 'Dennis English’

Cc: cyrus_bouzar@dot.ca.gov; chris_bledsoe@dot.ca.gov; dstefani@lpfire.org
Subject: RE: East Bound 580 Vasco Road UST Removal

Dennis,

| have reviewed your laboratory results from soil sampling and Preliminary Removal Report. We have no objection to
backfilling the excavation and to continue roadway construction.

Please document the tank removal and soil sampling in a Final Tank Removal Report that includes a description of the
tank removal, excavation, confirmation sampling methods and detailed map of sampling locations, analytical results, and
soil and tank disposal manifests and other documentation. Please submit the Final Tank Removal Report and an
Underground Storage Tank Unauthorized Release (Leak) Form to Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department and Alameda
County Environmental Health.

Alameda County Environmental Health will require further assessment of the extent of soil and groundwater
contamination from the leaking USTs. We anticipate this assessment can be completed in areas adjacent to and
downgradient from the USTs. We expect to send a Notice of Responsibility and request for a Site Assessment Work
Plan within approximately 60 days.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Dennis English [mailto:dennis_english@dot.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 1:43 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: cyrus_bouzar@dot.ca.gov; chris_bledsoe@dot.ca.gov; dstefani@Ipfire.org
Subject: RE: East Bound 580 Vasco Road UST Removal

Jerry,



Attached to this email are the laboratory results for the April 4, 2009, underground storage tank removal in
Livermore on Eastbound 580. Please let us know what needs to be done to allows us to continue roadway
construction.

Thank for your patience.

Dennis English, R.E.H.S.
Transportation Engineer (Civil)
Caltrans District 4

(510) 435-6222

"Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" To Dennis English

04/06/2009 13:31 MST o

bee

Subject RE: East Bound 580 Vasco Road UST Removal

Dennis,
Thanks for the preliminary report. Do you know when lab results from the samples
collected on Saturday will be available?

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Dennis English [dennis english@dot.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Cyrus Bouzar; Chris Bledsoe

Subject: RE: East Bound 580 Vasco Road UST Removal

Jerry,

Attached to this email is a UST Removal Report for the 580 tank pull that occurred Friday
April 3, 2009. I'm still waiting on the lab results for the soil samples that were taken
on Saturday.

Dennis English, R.E.H.S.
Transportation Engineer (Civil)
Caltrans District 4

(510) 435-6222

"Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health"

04/03/2009 04:14 PM

To



Dennis English

cc

"chris bledsocel@dot.ca.gov"

Subject

RE: East Bound 580 Vasco Road UST Removal

Dennis,

Thank you for the update. You can reach me on Monday at 510-773-0352 or by email.
Sending me lab results and a sample location map by email is preferable. If you fax me
something on Monday, please be sure to call me to let me know a fax was sent as I may not

be in the office throughout the day.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Dennis English [dennis english@dot.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 3:12 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: chris bledsoe@dot.ca.gov

Subject: East Bound 580 Vasco Road UST Removal

Jerry,

The UST removal of four tanks was completed today at 2:30 PM. The removals
were witnessed by Danielle Stefani for the LPFD. We are scheduled to come
back to the jobsite Saturday, April 4, 2009 at 8:00 AM to complete
excavation of the soil surrounding the tanks. Danielle will be present for
the sampling when called by our consultant Bob Kimall of Geocon
Environmental. This may delay the lab results until Tuesday, April 7,
20009.

We will be in contact with you Monday.
Thanks,

Dennis English, R.E.H.S.
Transportation Engineer (Civil)
Caltrans District 4

(510) 435-6222



